
Page 1

AGENDA
Meeting: Warminster Area Board
Place: Old Registrar Office, Ground Floor, County Hall, Trowbridge
Date: Wednesday 19 September 2018
Time: 11.00 am

Including the Parishes of Bishopstrow, Boyton, Chapmanslade, Chitterne, Codford,
Corsley, Heytesbury, Imber & Knook, Horningsham, Longbridge Deverill and
Crockerton, Maiden Bradley with Yarnfield. Norton Bavant, Sherrington, Stockton,
Sutton Veny, Upper Deverills, Upton Lovell, Upton Scudamore, and Warminster.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so.

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunity from 6:30pm . 

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Jessica Croman , direct line 01225 
718262 or email jessica.croman@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Andrew Davis, Warminster East (Chairman)
Cllr Pip Ridout, Warminster West (Vice-Chairman)
Cllr Tony Jackson, Warminster Broadway
Cllr Christopher Newbury, Warminster Copheap and Wylye
Cllr Fleur de Rhé-Philipe, Warminster Without

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.
 
Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of 
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and 
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link. 

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 
details

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4


Page 3

Items to be considered Time
1.  Chairman's Welcome and Introductions 

The Chairman will welcome those present to the meeting.

2.  Apologies for Absence 

3.  Declarations of Interest 

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee.

4.  Health & Wellbeing Management Group 

To consider any grants from the Health & Wellbeing Management 
Group (Report to follow).

5.  Area Board Funding - Community Area Grants (Pages 5 - 8)

To consider applications for funding from the Community Area 
Grants Scheme.

6.  Urgent items 

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider 
as a matter of urgency.

7.  Future Meeting Dates 

The next meetings of the Warminster Area Board will be on:

1 November at Chapmanslade Village Hall.



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Warminster Area Board
Date of Meeting 19/09/2019
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below 

Applicant Amount requested
Applicant: The Wessex Multiple Sclerosis (MS) Therapy 
Centre
Project Title: Wessex MS Therapy Centre Oxygen 
Chamber Seating

View full application
 

£1404.00

Applicant: Bishopstrow Village Hall
Project Title: Bishopstrow Village Hall - new windows

View full application
 

£1725.00

Applicant: Wiltshire and Swindon Countryside Access 
Forum
Project Title: Warminster Common Community Action

View full application
 

£2899.00

1. Background
Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board 
Grants Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s website. 

2. Main Considerations
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2015/2016 year 
is made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the 
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

Page 5

Agenda Item 5.

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2993
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3001
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2946
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm


2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community 
Area Board grants criteria. 

3. Environmental & Community Implications
Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, 
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of 
which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.  The Area Board has a 
balance of £31,603 in the capital Community Area Grants budget. If the awards are 
made as requested, there will be £25,575 remaining in the budget. 

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report. 

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report. 

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in 
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and 
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria. 

8. Safeguarding Implications
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place 
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults. 

9. Applications for consideration 

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

2993
The Wessex Multiple 
Sclerosis (MS) Therapy 
Centre

Wessex MS Therapy 
Centre Oxygen Chamber 
Seating

£1404.00

Project Description:
We want to replace the existing chairs in the oxygen chamber that were put in 
nearly twenty years ago when the building first opened. Many people with multiple 
sclerosis spend a long time seated and can suffer from pressure sores. We want 
to replace the old chairs with an up to date version that has better support and 
memory foam padding for pressure relieving and comfort. Oxygen therapy is very 
time consuming and takes up to an hour and a half for each session. People are 
sat still in one position locked in a chamber. We feel it is really important that they 
are comfortable. 
 
Input from Community Engagement Manager:
 

Page 6

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2993


Proposal
The application meets the Grants Criteria.  50% match funding is in place. Funding 
is for capital items – chairs for the oxygen chamber.  This application will support 
many people in the community.  People with MS and other illnesses will be able to 
access the oxygen chamber at the centre. The MS centre is a focal point for many 
community projects in Warminster. 

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

3001 Bishopstrow Village 
Hall

Bishopstrow Village Hall - 
new windows £1725.00

Project Description:
The Bishopstrow Village Hall has had a series of repairs refurbishments and 
upgrades over the last four years and the final stage is to replace the three soft-
wood Georgian-style windows with aluminium double-glazed windows with 
identical Georgian frames / panes This will enhance sound and heating insulation 
and increase sustainability with zero maintenance.
 
Input from Community Engagement Manager:
The application meets the Community Grants criteria. Match funding of 50% is 
being provided.  The funding would be used for capital items – replacement, 
enhanced windows.  
Bishopstrow is a small village with a small precept, some of which is being used 
towards the new windows. The Village Hall is a well-used community asset and 
this project will ensure the sustainability of the asset. 
 
Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

2946 Wiltshire and Swindon 
Countryside Access Forum

Warminster Common 
Community Action £2899.00

Project Description:
Warminster Common is a gateway site and Town Green owned by Wiltshire 
Council but no longer maintained and becoming overgrown. Volunteers have 
already invested more than 300 hours in clearing accumulated litter & fly tipping 
and cutting back undergrowth on Byway Warminster 89 with hand tools and a Lidl 
mower. They now seek to cut back bracken and brambles that are taking over the 
Common and restore the site management plan but need a Force Multiplier in the 
form of a professional quality Field Mower. They also wish to look after the Play 
Area and keep the adjoining byway open for walkers riders and cyclists to gain 
safe access to Bradley Road and then to Longleat Woods. If we get the powerful 
mower we are asking for we also hope to recover two acres of maintained grass 
that are reverting to scrub. I have sent a PowerPoint brief under separate cover. 
 
Input from Community Engagement Manager:
The application meets the Community Grants criteria for a community project.  
Match funding is in place in terms of volunteer time and donated equipment. The 

Page 7

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3001
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2946


funding would be used for capital items – a professional field mower.
 
Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author:
Jacqui Abbott
Community Engagement Manager
01722 434344
Jacqui.Abbott@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 8

mailto:Jacqui.Abbott@wiltshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	5. Area Board Funding - Community Area Grants

